Department of Procurement Services

160 South Hollywood Street - Room 126 - Memphis, TN 38112 - (901) 416-5376
March 23, 2021
RE: Addendum #3: IFB#03262021 — Kingsbury HS Gymnasium

Dear Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications dated March
10, 2021. The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may
subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Item #1

Revised Drawings and Specifications — Please note that any revisions to the drawings and specifications for this
addendum can be accessed and viewed using the original link located on page 14 in the IFB for this solicitation.
Please be advised.

Item #2
Questions & Responses—Please see chart below for questions from vendor and responses.

BID QUESTIONS & RESPONSES
No. | Vendor Question/ Response Date
Question:
Drawing C2.0 makes reference to “New Sports Fields” and states to
see Architectural drawings for requirements.

On the Architectural Site Plan these fields are indicted “as existing”
01 and no new work is indicated to be performed.

Unless further clarification is provided, we will go with the “existing
fields” referenced on the Architectural drawings and figure that no
new work is required in these areas. The landscape drawings do not
mention any work in these areas either.

Response: Demolition is still required as shown for the dugouts
and chain link fencing where the old baseball field used to be.
Any new fields are shown for reference only for future
placement and installation.

Quiestion:

For all addenda, please visit Memphis Reprographics hosting site for
the Kingsbury Gym project. This is the only location where you will
find all attachments for the addendum.

Quiestion:

Asbestos Abatement: Reference 1954 Original, 1959 Addition,

and 1965 Band Addition for the asbestos containing material

reports.

Quiestion:

McElroy Metal Maxima Panel is rejected.

02

03

04

Thank you,
Procurement Services



